
Marguerite Lockard psc-o? - IO I1 - Pf3%n 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jackie Schindler 
Friday, December 21,2007 3:18 PM 
CLK - Orders / Notices; Victor McKay 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 070656vsm.doc 

12/21/2007 3:18:00 PM 
Docket Number: 070656-TX & 070676-TX 

A PAA ORDER GRANTING CERTIFICATES TO PROVIDE CLEC SERVICES has been moved to GC Orders for 
issuance on Monday. 

Thanks, 
is 

Jacqueline Schindler 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 3Z399 
850-413-6754 



OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ANN COLE 

COMMISSION CLERK 

COMMISSIONERS: STATE OF FLORIDA 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN (850) 41 3-6770 

NANCY ARGENZIANO 
N A T H A N  A. SKOP 

ADMINISTRATIVE 
November 7,2007 

Patrick D. Crocker, Esquire 
Early, Lennon, Crocker & Bartosiewicz, P.L.C. 
900 Comenca Building 
Kalamazoo, Michigan 49007-471 9 

Re: Docket No. 070676-TX 

Dear Mr. Crocker: 

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for certificate to provide competitive local 
exchange telecommunications service by Sterling Telecom, Inc., which was filed in this office on 
November 5, 2007, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members 
will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations 
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, 
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to 
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. 
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Docket No. 070676-Tx Date Docketed: 11/o5/2007 T i t l e :  Appl icat ion f o r  c e r t i f i c a t e  t o  provide competitive loca l  
exchange telecomwnications service by S te r l i ng  Telecom. Inc. 
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(‘0” indicates OPR) I I 1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I 
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Section 3 - Chairman Conmletes Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearin O f f i c e r W  Prehearin Off icer 91 
&/* Where panels are assigned the senior Conmissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 

the i den t i ca l  panel decides the case. 
Where one Comnissioner, a Hearing Examiner o r  a S t a f f  Member i s  
assigned the f u l l  Conmission decides the case. 

Approved : 
Date: 11[13/2007 
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